NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Epplicant/Program: ElderServe, Inc. 7

Executive Summary of Request:

As the largest non profit senior services agency in the community, ElderServe will merge
with GuardiaCare, who provides the the only private guardianship program. An NDF in the
amount of $20,000 will be used to cover costs associated with the merger process
including; accounting & finance expenses, human resources, information technology, legal
fees, marketing & communications and program administration. - '

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

0 ik W) #2m0® Wl 7

District # Council Member S{gnature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Cm\r\oilwe;man \f;‘da'tqubi” Welceh has been & wmewber
ot the ElderServe Tne. Beoard o€ DirecTors Since 200%.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office Only:

Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation;
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Applicant/Program: E l d erS erve ln c

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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2|Page

Effective July 2015



Applicant/Program: E IderServe InC

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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District # Council Member] Signature Amount Date
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Applicant/Program: E I d erS erve l ne

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # ‘Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount : Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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Applicant/Program: ElderServe lnC

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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'LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

; Legal Name of Applicaht Organization: ElderServe, Inc.
— e

Program Name and Request Amount: ElderServe merger with GuardiaCare - $20,000

ount: ElderServe ‘

Yes/No/NA

L]

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council quber(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

N

ble 2 o ]

I el of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County? o L ]
L]

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

|
Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disciosed? f
Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? J

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

I

Is the entity in good standing with:
¢ Kentucky Secretary of State?
Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? /

Louisville Metro Government?
Internal Revenue Service?
Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

|

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

0

Dﬂﬂﬂﬂq

Is the entity’s board member list (with

term length/term limits) included?
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

%

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religiou; organizations (if requesting organization js |
faith-based) included? i

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? '
i
i

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (f
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If s0, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

oo

Prepared by: ) Date:

3|Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

| El“d’erServe, Inc.

(as listed on: http: /www.s0s.ky.qgov/business/records)

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 300 East Market Street, Suite 190, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.elderserveinc.org

Applicant Contact: Lisa Cobb Title: Development Director

Phone: 502-587-8673 Email: ltcobb@elderserveinc.org
Financial Contact: Tina Kopatz Title: Director of Finance & Administration
Phone: 502-587-8673 Email: tkopatz@elderserveinc.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location{s): |300 East Market Street; 631 S 28th Street

Council District(s) All Zi : All

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: ElderServe/GuardiaCare Merger

Total Request: ($) }20,000 ‘ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$) ‘ 0

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[@ Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency'’s total operating budget)
[ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[] capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[B]iRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [] Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[ current Year Projected Budget [&] IRS Form W9

[H] List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits [] evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

[ current financial statement [B] Annual audit (if required by organization)

8] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

Articles of In ti
IE rricies ot Incorporation [E Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: EAF Community Amount: ($) $62,400
Source: NDF Amount:(S) $5,000
Source: Amount: {$)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Ii] Yes l:] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? |E Yes D No

Page 1
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Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

ElderServe was founded in 1962 in response to a community needs study conducted by the Community Chest (now Metro United Way). The agencyis a
non-profit organization located in Louisville, KY that serves older residents of Jefferson County. its mission is to empower older adults to live independently with
dignity. The programs and services of EiderServe are HomeCare, Senior Companions, Care Management, Adult Day Care, TeleCare, Crime Victim Services,
CATCH Heaithy Habits, Friendly Visitor, and the Senior Center al the Oak and Acorn intergenerational Center.

The variely of services provided by ElderServe creates a supportive advocacy and resource center to address the various needs of older adults and their
families. Staff can assist with issues ranging from caregiver support to in-home care to domestic violence. Our wide range of expertise not only provides a safety
net for older adults but we also offer services and support along a continuum of care ~ heliping the older adult as they move through different stages of the aging
process.

HomeCare
EiderServe's HomeCare provides nonmedical support services for older adults in need of assistance. Services include home management, personal care,
caregiver relief, concierge, financial helper and specialized care including Alzheimer's disease, Parkinson’s, and Multiple Sclerosis.

8enior Companions

The dual purpose of the Senior Companion Program, a part of the federally-funded Corporation for National and Community Service, is to develop stipend
opportunities for income-eligible seniors age 55+ and supportive person-to-person services to frail adults who may be in danger of premature nursing-home
placement.

Care Management

Care Management is a holistic, client-centered approach to caring for older adults and disabled persons. ElderServe’s Care Managers provide guidance and
support to families, caregivers and older aduits living in the community. Our goal is to improve the older aduit's quality of iife and reduce family and caregiver
stress through assessment/monitoring, planning/problem-solving and education/advocacy. Care Managers strive to provide quality resource referrals and
advocacy. Case management services offered by Care Managers may include budgeting, advocacy, procurement of assistive devices, prescription assistance
and benefits enroliment. Counseling is also offered by degreed professionals on staff. Care Managers are available at both the Administrative Office and Senior
Center.

Adult Day Care
In the adult day program, activities, nutrition, and companionship are provided with the goal of keeping the older adult safely in the community. Family members
have much-needed peace of mind knowing their loved ones with medical conditions are safe in a supervised setting.

TeleCare

TeleCare call, ElderServe calls the emergency contacts to alert them to a possible cause for concern. If necessary, appropriate authorities are alerted to a
potential emergency. In the summer of 2010 alone, TeleCare made calls to two homebound seniors who were having strokes and were able to get emergency
services to them in time to save their lives. A single phone call once a day may seem simplistic, but it can be a powerful tool in assisting an isolated, homebound
individual in remaining in their own home.

Crime Victim Services

The Crime Victim Services program (CVS) works with older adults age 60 and older in Jefferson County who are victims of crime including but not limited to
physical abuse, sexual abuse, emotional abuse, financial exploitation, and caregiver neglect. CVS:

« Increases awareness of elder abuse as a crime through community outreach.

* Increases access to the criminal justice system for older crime victims by providing court transportation and advocacy.

* Supports older adults in recovering from victimization through support services, crisis intervention and short-term emergency housing.

CATCH Healthy Habits

CATCH Healthy Habits is an after-school program that brings teams of adults age 50 plus together with kids to learn about good eating habits and to play active
games. As volunteers for CATCH, adults teach children ages 6-11 healthy lifestyles in a fun, active, intergenerational setling with curriculum provided by the
evidence-based model of the OASIS Institute. Beginning in Sept/Oct 2014, OASIS is implementing the CATCH model with participants ages 50+ using
volunteers ages 50+. ElderServe will use its Senior Center as the first site for this new model.

Friendly Visitor

The Friendly Visitor Program offers companionship to older adults within Greater Louisville. Participants will be paired with volunteers to provide companionship
and emotional support in order to help participants maintain their independence and well-being. In an effort to foster this relationship we ask our volunteers to
commit to visit their elderly friend on a regular basis (two times a month) for a minimum of one year.

ElderServe Senior Center

A significant focus for the agency is the operation of the ElderServe Senior Center at the Oak and Acorn Intergenerational Center on 28th and Magazine streets
in West Louisville. Activities available at the Oak and Acorn Intergenerational Center are tai chi, yoga, arthritis exercise (taught by a certified instructor), arts and
crafts, quilting, and Line Dancing Club. Throughout the year, health promotion activities are provided: hearing and vision screenings, medication management,
blood pressure check-ups, and podiatrist visits. Numerous educational opportunities provide older adults the information necessary to remain independent, such
as Medicare/Medicaid updates and enrollment, banking information and support, falls and fire prevention, fraud prevention, and other topics of interest to older
adults. The Senior Center is also a Metro Nutrition site serving 35 healthy meals daily to low income older adults.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Boards of ElderServe and GuardiaCare approved an intent to merge on November 18 and 19, 2015. ElderServe is the
largest nonprofit senior services agency in the community, and GuardiaCare provides the only private guardianship program. The
combined sirength of these organizations will position Louisville to address the growing needs of older adults. By 2040, Louisville
will see a 58% population growth for those at retirement age and a 100% increase in population growth for those 80+. With this
change in our demographic landscape, a successful merger will allow the two organizations to build a stronger continuum of
services for this increasing population of seniors, while creating a more efficient and cost-effective operating model to ensure
sustainability.

The mission of ElderServe is to empower older adults to live independently with dignity, and the variety of programs within the
agency carry out this mission: HomeCare, Senior Companions, Client Services, Adult Day Care, TeleCare, Crime Victim
Services, CATCH Healthy Habits, Friendly Visitor, and the Senior Center at Oak and Acorn. ElderServe provides assistance to
3,000 older adults and their families and caregivers throughout Jefferson County.

GuardiaCare's mission is to guide individuals and families through the challenges of aging and disability. They accomplish this by
offering the following programs: guardianship, financial management, power of attorney, care management services, and Elder
Mediation Services. There are currently no duplication of services by the two agencies allowing for building a stronger continuum
of care with programs offered by each that are also complementary to each other. GuardiaCare currently serves 300 older adults
and their families.

The merger is slated to be complete by June 30, 2016, but the integration of the programs and operations will continue well into
the next fiscal year.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Critical one-time costs projected to support and facilitate this merger are projected at
$95,000. Costs include:

Accounting & Finance expenses - data import, merger consulting, end-of-life audit and tax
returns for GuardiaCare

Fund Development - Ashley/Rountree consultant fees for merged development plan and
implementation

Human Resources - integration of pay scales and benefits, consulting for merging of two
organizational cultures

Information Technology - server engineering costs, telephone interface
Legal Fees - documents and filings related to partnership, legal consulting

Marketing & Communications - rebranding, media placement, printing of new materials,
website updates, signage updates, postage

Program & Staff Administration - consulting costs related to integration of staff

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
n/a

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[T] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):

V' Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
V' If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application,

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Goal 1
Build a stronger continuum of services for an increasing population of seniors.

Measurement 1

With staff working together and internal referrals, it is expected that clients and families will receive more services and resources than
before by becoming a “one stop shop” for convenience and support. There is currently no overlap in programming, but the two
organizations offer programs that are complementary to each other. An agency database is used to track unduplicated clients and
services.

Goal 2
Create a stronger financial base to ensure sustainability with diversification of funding streams. ElderServe is primarily grant funded
and GuardiaCare is primarily fee-for-service.

Measurement 2

An improved statement of activities is projected for year one of the merged organization. Immediate efficiencies include the need for
one CEO. Sustainability will require a breakeven budget. The Statement of Common Understandings states that the combined
organization will be operating on a breakeven basis not later than June 30, 2019. The merged organization will have a single voice to
current and prospective donors about senior services.

Goal 3
Create a stronger infrastructure for effective service delivery

Measurement 3

With staff working together and internal referrals, it is expected that clients and families will receive more services and resources than
before by becoming a “one stop shop” for convenience and support. An agency database is used to track unduplicated clients and
services.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

ElderServe community partners currently include: Metro United Way, UofL, LCCC, Louisville
Metro Government, CCC, Louisville Metro Police, Domestic Violence Intake Center, Circuit
Court Clerk's Office, Jefferson County Sheriff's Office, Adult Protective Services, Center for
Women and Families, Uofl. Law Clinic, Jewish Family/Career Services, Seven Counties,
TRIAD, Elder Abuse Services Coordinating Council, GuardiaCare, Domestic Violence
Prevention Coordinating Council, Coalition for the Homeless.

GuardiaCare receives referrals from numerous agencies throughout the community that will
continue with the merged entity.

Partnerships to provide training in the community include:

AmericanStroke Association, Alzheimer's Association, AmericanHeart Association, MS
Society, Parkinson's Support Center, Joslin Diabetes Center, UofL Geriatrics, LFPL.
Collaborations to provide activities include: Breckenridge Nursing School, Catholic
Enrichment Center, Portland Neighborhood House, AAA, AARP, MD2U, Legal Aid, and many
others.

Page 5
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DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

: Rent/Utilities

B
C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts
H

: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses {Attach Detail List) 20,000 75,000
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS
of Program B £ 951000 209 % 791 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

75,000 (James Graham Brown Foundation)

75,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Ju]y 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [} YES [

If YES, please explain:

The agency budget will increase approximately $600,000 as a result of the pending
merger with GuardiaCare.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best o
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2.  The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation,
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that [ am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: Q//M ‘m Date: 921/9’ 5-/ /6

Legal Signatory: (please print): J@i]e Guenthner Title: |CEO
Phone: |502-736-3822 Extension: Email: |jguenthner@elderserveinc.org
Page 8
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Elgg[Serve-@ardiaCare - Merger Process

Anticipated Timeline 7/1/2015 to 12/31/2016.

ANTICIPATED EXPENSES

Accounting?financef

Accounting sytems conversion / integration costs:

Using existing system / add seat licenses / additiqrﬂtyéiﬁiﬁg - \' i 300 | i
| Data import by consultant (150 hours x $30) for mapping, import, report writing i 4,500 fﬁ ]
/ndependent Accounting consultant: TBD ( | jL

Merger consulting and accounting treatment (TBD: Roderfer Moss?) 3,000 l -
End of life audit and tax returns (dissolution of GuardiaCare) 15,000 ‘

- P 2Tl aitd taXx TEUrns | o oldrdidia e e
Fiwgqpei/elopment.j - , ] o
| Donor Database Merger & Updated Training 0 staff time
Merging Grant Requirements (Local, State, Federal) o 0 |stafftime
Ashley|Rountree Consultant Fees (Fund Development Plaq_[!lnp!gmgpjg_tion) 20,000

Human Resources:

Understanding & melding of two distinct organizational cultures - Kelly Helgeson MCM 5,000

Costs to Integrate Pay Scales & Benefits 4,000
Information Technology: j B
Server engineering costs - (IT consultant: Navigate) 15,000

Switches, WIFI, emall, ) ‘ ]
Cross Site Network / Bandwith Updgrades B
Integrate on-line records systems/RPM for ElderServe? -
Intranet site for employee communication

Other Tintegrationcosts ... [ /7 0
Telephone interface 2500,
Legal Fees: ) L o
| Documents & Filings Related to Partnership (Local, State, Federal) 5,000
Consultation on merger / structure / prepare legal documents / contract review 1,500

* Law Firms engaged: TBD

Marketing & Communications: 7j
[Rebranding Costs : consultant TBD; IK from communications committee 5,000 ]
Media Placement / Mailings Related to Partnership Announcement _ 3,000

Printing of New Collateral Materials ~ 500 L
Website Updates (Landing page for new entity & updates) 1,000 T

Signage Updates L L o 5,000 |
Brand Standards {Graphic guidelines for name / logo usage, color standards, etc) 0 i

IK from communications committee

Postage . 2,500 |
Program & staff Administration: }
Program Licensing / Accreditation ]
Program Policy Integration S L ]
Other: consulting/costs related to integration of staff 2,000 | .

Staff Time Allocation:




Estimate of Total Staff Time Associated With Merger ‘ | i

OveraHyCAorEingency e f»“; F -
- Tl
TOTAL NON-CAPITAL COSTS | - - B 95000




gw IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

022753

P.0. Box 2508, Room 401D In reply refer to: 4077555433
Cincinnati DOH 65201 Oct. 02, 2015 LTR 4168C 0
B 000000 00
goo025889
BODC: TE

ELDERSERVE INC

% WM R INLOW

300 E MARKET ST STE 198
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-1959

Emplover Identification Number:
Person to Contact: Mr Flammer
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Aug. 27, 2015, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Qur records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in February 1968.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(a)(1l) and 170Cb) (1) CAX(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements., Specifically, section é033(3) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a 1list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code con our website
beginning in early 2011.
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ElderServe Inc.

Budget

Consolidated Income Statement
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Support

MUW

Contributions
Contributed Facility/GIK
Nucleus Campaign

Revenue
Federal & State Grants
Local Government Grants
Other Grants
Program Fees
Fundraising
Investment Income
Other Revenue

Total Support and Revenue

Expenses
Salaries, Benefits & Related Expenses

Program Expenses

Office Expenses

Telephone & Communications
Postage Expense

Occupancy Expense

Travel, Training & Meetings
Liability & Other Insurance
Other Expenses

Interest Expenses

R&M Equipment

Vehicle Operations
Contributed Facility

Total Expenses

Other
Depreciation

Net Income/(Loss)
Less Depreciation (non-cash)

Nucleus Pledges 14-15

Rent 14-15

Storage 14-15

Less Rent (cash already in reserve)
Net Operating Income/(Loss)

FYE 2016 FYE 2015
Budget Budget % Change
$ 240,021 $ 252,995 -5.13%
140,000 157,250 -10.97%
3,550 21,886 -83.78%
- 252,000 -100.00%
383,571 684,131
1,573,560 1,311,278 20.00%
65,700 73,600 -10.73%
223,024 180,832 23.33%
455,120 453,120 0.44%
80,000 71,800 11.42%
23,960 30,400 -21.18%
16,508 21,146 -21.93%
2,437,872 2,142,176
2,821,443 2,826,307 -0.17%
2,588,032 2,308,119 12.13%
23,563 20,250 16.36%
168,276 145,395 15.74%
19,227 17,533 9.66%
9,834 6,986 40.76%
138,289 121,210 14.09%
28,806 37,029 -2221%
32,291 31,193 3.52%
7,800 6,700 16.42%
6,300 4,512 39.63%
6,200 1,780 248.31%
20,457 22,627 -9.59%
- 18,336 -100.00%
3,049,075 2,741,670 11.21%
24,700 18,900 30.69%
$ (252,332) § 65,737
24,700 18,900
(227,632) 84,637
- (252,000)
- 56,250
- 1,200
84,264 -
$ (143,368) $ (109,913)




ElderServe Board of Directors

Title First Name Last Name Start End
Carl Amorose 2006 2018

Gladys Barclay 2014 2017

Stephen Berger 2014 2017

Greg Braun 2014 2017

Jennifer Coleman 2015 2018

A. Frazier Curry 2001 2016

Thomas Fenton 2003 2018

Eleanor Foreman 2007 2016

Sandra Fuqua 2014 2017

W. Michael Hanks 2009 2018

J. Dwayne Hart 2011 2017

VP Christopher Kipper 2011 2017
President Brian Lower 2010 2016
Secretary Julia Meredith 1996 2016
James Mills 2015 2018

Dana Moody 2010 2016

Anne Murner 2000 2018

Merrily Orsini 2012 2018

Paula Parkerson 2014 2017

Treasurer Deborah Prewitt 1999 2017
Renee Reynolds 2015 2018

Mary Romelfanger 2015 2018

Eric Schrenger 2010 2016

M. Celeste Shawler 2009 2018

Lydia Shina 2009 2018

Stan Sims 2014 2017

Sharon Weissbach 2008 2017

Vicki Welch 2008 2016

Catharine Young 2014 2017
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Rodefer Moss & Co, PLLC
301 E. EIm Street
New Albany, IN 47150
812-945-5236

December 14, 2015
CONFIDENTIAL

ELDERSERVE, INC.
300 EAST MARKET STREET, SUITE 190
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Dear Julie:

We have prepared the following returns from information provided by you without verification or
audit.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)

We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements.

Federal Filing Instructions

None is required. Your Form 990 for the year ended 6/30/15 shows no balance due.

You are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return electronically. Sign
the IRS e-file Authorization and mail it as soon as possible to:

Rodefer Moss & Co, PLLC
301 E. Elm Street
New Albany, IN 47150

Initial and date the copies of the IRS e-file Signature Authorization and the Form 990. Retain
them for your records. If previously signed and returned no further action is required for Form

8879-EO.

Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be mailed. Mailing a
paper copy of your return to the IRS will delay the processing of your return.

Also enclosed is any material you fumished for use in preparing the returns. If the returns are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain all pertinent records for at least seven years.




In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financial affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerely,

Rodefer Moss & Co, PLLC




ELDERSERVE, INC.

300 EAST MARKET STREET, SUITE 190
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027
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" IRS e-file Signature Authorization
Form 8879-EQ for an Exempt Organization OB No 1545-1678
For calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning . . 7 / 0 1 .. 2014, andending . . 6/ 3 o 20 1 5 .
Depariment of the Treasury ¥ Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 20 1 4
Internal Revenue Service ¥ Information about Form 8879-EQ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.

Name of exempt organization

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Name and title of officer JULIE GUENTHNER

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Parti  Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave fine 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part |.

1a Form 990 check here® b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Vill, column A line1zy 1b 2,999,356
2a Form 990-EZ check here ¥ b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ lineg) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here # D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL fine22) U 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here b b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 5) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here ¥ b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part Wlnegc .. 5b

Part i Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2014 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQ)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS {(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s
slectronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

my signature

Officer's PIN: check one box only
@ lauthorize _ RODEFER MOSS & CO ; PLLC to enter my PIN “
ERO firm name S but

do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. if | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return.
If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Date  p 10/15/15

Officer's signature  »

Partill _ Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. t confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Autharized IRS e-fite Providers for Business Returns.

JOSEPH L. BROWN, CPA pae » _10/15/15

ERO's signature  p

ERO Must Retain This Form—See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-E0 2014

DAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury B> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Internal Revenue Service P information about Form 990 and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990.

A_ For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd 7/01 /14 . andending 0 6/30/15

B Check if applicable: §C Name of organization D Employer identification number
[ Address change ELDERSERVE, INC.
L’ Name change Doing business as
! g Number and street {or P.O. box if mail 1s not delivered lo sireet address) Room/suite elephone number
[ ] ifial returm 300 EAST MARKET STREET, SUITE 190 , 502-587-8673
Final returm/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
LOUISVILLE KY 40202 G Gross receipls 3,397,248
L Amended return F Name and address of principal officer: - —
[:] Application pending JULIE GUENTHNER H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinatesD Yes E}_{J No
300 EAST MARKET STREET ’ SUITE 190 H{b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes l__j No
LOUISVILLE KY 40202 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
. [ :
| Tax-exempt status: BI—Lsouc)(s) ) l 501¢c) _( ) 4 (insent no.) |——[ 4947(a)(1) or m 527
J_ website: pr  WIWW . ELDERSERVE INC. ORG H{c) Group exemption number B>
K __Form of organization: | Corporation [—[ Trust m‘issociation l—‘i Other B> ' ' L Year of formation: 1 962 ’ M_ Stale of legal domicile: K'Y

Part | Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actwvities:
] . ELDERSERVE, INC PROVIDES SERVICES TO EMPOWER OLDER ADULTS TO LIVE
Z| . TNDEPENDENTLY WITH DIGNTTY TN LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON CouNry. 7
o
é 2 Check this box PD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets ' S
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ta) 3] 27
81 4 Numberof independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line wy oo 4 27
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (PartV, line2a) 5 | 136
E § Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . T 6 | 499
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . ... ...~ 70y 7b 0
' Prior Year - Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIil, line th) 2,139,311 2,047,652
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil line2g) 459,826 808,314
g | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 55,177 55,985
% | 11 Other revenue (Part Vi, colurmn (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, Sc, 10¢c,and 11e) 49,760 87,405
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) . .. 2,704,074 2,999,356
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines =3 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) o 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,886,234 2,051,160
g 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
$| bTotalfundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 74,026 ; ,
" | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11£-24¢) 647,682 835,179
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, colurmn (A), line 25) 2,533,916 2,886,339
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromfine12 170,158 113,017
a8 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§2l 20 Towlassets (PartX, e te) L 1,822,145 1,978,676
23| 21 Totalliabilties (PartX, ne 26 T 228,786 313,787
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract iine 21 from fine 20 1,593,359 1,664,889

Partil.  Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn & Signature of officer —
Here JULIE GUENTHNER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Type or print name and title
Tav; (— |7 o |
. fcea ( 12/14/15| seft-emplo

Print/Type preparer's name

Fok

Paid JOSEPH L. BROWN, CPA SEpl f1d T
Preparer | civspame  »  RODEFER MOSS/ & CO” PILC ~ Firm's EIN b
Use Only 301 E. ELM SYREET
Firm's address P NEW ALBANY ’ IN 47150 Phone no. 812_945—5236
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) X! Yes I TNo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate ingtructions. Form 990 (2014)
DAA
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Form 980 (2014) ELDERSERVE, INC. - Page 2

PartIll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments —
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartitt ... L
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
priorFom 890 0r 880-B22 [._| Yes @ No

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program _ )
services? 5 X

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 1,829,952 including grantsofs ) Revenue $ . )
SOGIAL SERVICE . P ]

4b (Code: ) (Expenses§ 811,990 includinggrantsofs ) Revenue s . )
SOCTAL DEVELOBMENT o e

4c (Code: ) (Bxpenses§ including grants of$ ) Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )

4e_Total program service expenses B 2,641,942 o »
baa ’ ~m . N Form 990 2014




Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE , INC, -
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Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes! No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A _ ... ... T 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 21 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Parti 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Partlll 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part} 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partll TR 8
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negofiation services? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partlv g X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv. 10
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, Vil IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes "
complete Schedule D, PartVi e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of ifs total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, fine 167 f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .~ 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX =~ 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX =~ 11f
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xl . 12a
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XItis optional 12b D4
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170()(1)A)? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleE 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule FPatslandiv. 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ttandtv 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV U 16 X
17  Did the organization report a tota) of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on :
Part iX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e7? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (seeinstructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 totat of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1c and 8a? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part li e 181 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Sehedule G, Partlil . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedulent o 20a X
b_If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisyeturn? . 20b

DAA

. Form 990 (2014
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Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE, INC. - Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part iX, column (A), fine 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule lPattstandyy 21
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule hPatslandmi 22
23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Ves," complete Schedule J . . 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If 'No"gotoline2sa 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptionz 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
fo defease any tax-exemptbonds? oo 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2?
It "es, complete Schedule L, Partl . 28b] | X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttl 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule LoParthl 27 X
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): :
a  Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes" complete Schedule L, Partttv. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
SChedUIe L' Part N R A AT T e 28b
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv. -~ 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if ‘Yes” complete ScheduleM 29 | X
30  Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation coniributions? If *Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Partl 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partll . . 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule RoPartl 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts i1, Iil,
orlVoandPatV,line 1 o 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ne2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, fne2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PatVl a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedwle O . .. 38| X

DAA

Form 990 (2014




Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE, INC.
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PartV  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Com

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany linein thisPartv.___

Yes| No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- ifnot applicable ta| 15
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicaple ib| O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
oporteble ganing (oambing) winnings fo prizewinners? Tc | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax :
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a | 136 : ]
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) :
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If*Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If*™No” o line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedue 0 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
O 4a X
b If"Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » :
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR). :
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 's & party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
 Boneoioline 8 or 5, did the organizatin fle Form 888617 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e 6a X
b If"Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
Qrewerepotladeductle? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
e esprovded o thepayor? T 7a | X
b If “Yes,” did the organization netify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7o X
¢ Did the organization sel, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
el ofle Fom 82627 . ... 7c X
d 1f"Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear L 7d f
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? L7g X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any fime during the yearz 8
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make eny taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related personz T 9b
10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter: :
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on PatVill linet2 - 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
@ Gross income flom members or shareolders 1ia
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from hem) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 [ 12a
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans i3b
c EntertheamountofreservesonhandM e L 13c i
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ) L 14a X
b .. If"Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No." provide an explanation in Schedule © .. ... ... 14b
Form 990 (2014)

DAA
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Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE,, INC. Page 6
Part VI  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthisPartvi_ X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of the taxyear 1a | 27 '
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing bedy delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | 27
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? =~ 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
&  Didthe organization have members or stockholders? . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? 70 X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the follovding:
a Thegovemingbody? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? T 18!l X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vii,-Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s maifing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ] X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b [f*Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1M1al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, :
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13~~~ 1122 X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O howthiswasdone 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower poficy? BBl X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14| X
156 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organizaion 15b] X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). . |
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federat tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangememts? . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled b XY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
!_], Own website 1}_6 Ancther's website f}fj Upon request l Other (explain in Schedule O)
18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: #
ELDERSERVE, INC. 300 EAST MARKET STREET, SUITE 190
LOUISVILILE .. KY 40202 502-587~8673

DAA Form 990 (2014
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Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE , INC. Page 7
Part VL Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartVil ... ... L]
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations. ’
@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that regeived, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (&) (D) i (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and & director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for F B el B o organization (W-2/1099-MISC) ' from lhe'a
rel‘atet_i '9‘% 213 2 __g_cg_ g (W-2/1099-MISC) . organization
organizations §§ Elelsg ,(%g 2 and r'elafed
below dotted g8 S % 83 organizations
line) g’ ;_— ?’3 %
(HBRIAN LOWER
. ..0.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 |xX 0 0 0
() JULTIA MEREDITH
e ].0..00
SECRETARY 0.00 |X 0 4] 0
(3)DEBORAH PREWITT
). 0,00
TREASURER 0.00 |X ¢] 0 0
(4)CARL AMOROSE, JR.
S UUU VTSRS S 0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{5)A. FRAZIER CURRY
e ).0.,00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
{6) THOMAS FENTON
.. ]..0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(NMELEANOR FOREMAN
i) 0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(8)W. MICHAEL HANKS
e ]0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(9)J. DWAYNE HART
.. ....] ..0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(10)CHRISTOPHER KIPPER
e ]...0.00
VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 | X 0 0 0
{1)DANA MOODY
TR .| . 0.00.
DIRECTOR 0.00 |1X| . . - 0 0 0=

DAA - Form 990 (2014
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Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE , INC. _ Page §
Par: Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) {B8) {C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for p P pom organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related iﬁ, alg E gu%: 3 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations |g2l £/ 8 | o §§ ?D and related
below dolted 25| § 3 szl ¢ organizations
fine) S5 2 2 §
i °1 g
(12)ANNE MURNER
e ]...0..00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0] 0
(13)ERIC SCHRENGER
e ]..0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(14DR. M. CELESTE [SHAWLER
e ...]...0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 IX 8] 0 0
(15 LYDIA SHINA
)0, 00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |1X 0 0 0
(16)SHARON WEISSBACH
e ....}...0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(17VICKI AUBREY WEHLCH
e ]...0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(1IBMERRILY ORSINI
e )..0.,00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(19)KIPPY YOUNG
e ]...0..00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
b Substotal ... L
¢ Total from continuation sheets tc Part VI, Section A S 81,546 5,754
d Total(addlinesibandic) . ... ... . B 81,946 5,754

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization ¥0

Yes| No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual ..~ 3 X

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the .
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such REISON . . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax vear.

N (A) (B} . €)
ame and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of indepetident contractors. (including butmotlimited to those listed above) who - T o ST
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization § 0
. DAA R : Form 890 2014)
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Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE, INC. Page 8
Part Vii Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B} (©) (D) (E) (F}
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any office( and a directorftrustes) the organizations compensation
h:stJ:efgr 28l 2191538 2 (Wﬁ?@iiﬁgc ) (ezrossIse) crggﬁ?zzin
organizations 1351 £18 | g‘é % and relaled
belowdotted |8E| &~ |3 §§ N organizations
line) "g’ g_- ~§ §
° 2
(12)SANDRA FUQUA
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(13)STEPHEN RBRERGER
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(14)GLADYS BARCLAY
DIRECTOR 0.00 |xX 0 0 0
(15GREG BRAUN
il 0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |xX 0 0 0
(16)JENNIFER COL
DIRECTOR 0.00 IxX 0 0 0
(1MYJAMES MILLS
DIRECTOR 0.00 |xX 0 0 0
(18)PAULA PARKERSON
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(19 RENEE REYNOLDS
| 0.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
1b Subtotal b
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA -4
d Total (addlines tband1c) ... ... .. be
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b
‘ Yes] No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated i
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual |~ T T 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual : 4
§  Did any person listed on line 1 receive or acerue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such RPEIson ... 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
Name and b(fs)iness address Descﬁpﬁgﬁ)of services Com;g(e:r%sation

=~2: Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed abox)e) who.~ .

réceived more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization p
DAA -

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE, INC. Page 8
Part vH Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (B) (©) D) (E) (3]
Name and title Average Position Reportabie Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week bex, unless person is both an from related ather
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for sl 5ol =Taxl o organization (W-2/1099-MiSC) from the
related ;‘_i i ) _gﬁ' o {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations {z&l E| & | o .§{,,="‘ 3 and related
below dotted 25 g ,?_ aq " organizations
line) T % s
e 2 ® B
° g
(12)JULIE GUENTHNER
TSNS 40.00
CEQ 0.00 X 91,946 0 5,754
(13)
(14)
{18)
(18)
(17)
{(18)
(19}
b Sub-total ... L 91,946 5,754
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A b
d Total (add linesibandic) .. .. ..~~~ |
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization ¥+
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If *Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual L L LT R 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue cormpensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... 5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

N (A) . {B) . €)
ame and business address Description of services Compensation
~=2+ Total number of independent contractars (including but not Jimited to those listed above) who o
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b ’
N , Form 980 @o1a)

DAA
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Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE, INC. _ Page 9

Part Vil Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a fesponse or note to any line in this Partvil ... []
i : (A) (B} (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempl business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
£ 3 e \ ; revenue : 512-514
§E| 1a Federated campaigns 1a 256,141} :
©gl b Membershipdues 1b
£F ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 21,626f
GF d Related organizations | | 1d
gvg) € Govemment grants (coniributions) - e 1,192,385 d
;,9_-, 5 f Al otr}e( contributions, giﬁs, grants,
ég and similar amounts not included above 1f 577,500
‘g’-g g Noncash contribuions included in nes 1a-1:~ $ 87,661
Qp| h Total Addlines fa—1f ... .. . " b 2,047,652
é Busn. Code ; L
|2  rrosmmwowmes 439,492 439,492
s| b mmEs rom sviems 368,822 368,822
Bl e
S| a
El e oo
&} f Allother program service revenue .
& | g TotalAddfines2a2f . > 808,314
3 investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) b 26,261 26,261
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
§ Royalies . ... .
(i} Real (ii) Personal

6a Grossrents
b Less: rental exps.
€ Rental inc. or {loss

d Netrentalincome or(loss) ... . ... .. . b
7a SETIZS:;Z‘::;?“’” (i) Securities (i) Other
other than inventor 416,233
b Less: costor other
basis & sales exps 386,509
¢ Gain or (loss 29,724
d Netgainor(loss).............. . ... | 29,724 29,724
g 8a Gross income from fundraising events ' =
c (notincludings 21,626
é of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 See PartlV,line18 o a 79,805
& | b Less:directexpenses b 11,383
© ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events .. B 68,422
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,line 19 ... a
b Less: directexpenses b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .. P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: costofgoods sold b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... . b
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code . ] .
Ta  MIscerraweous mwcove 18,983 18,983
b ..........................................
c - e e e e e i e e
d Al other revenue e
e Total Add lines 11a-11d R 18,983 ; , 7
12 Total revenue. See instructions. .. ... .. . b 2,999,356 883,282 0 0
R . - R . - Form 990 @014, 1.

DAA - ~r ' ’ — . .- R
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Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE, INC. _ Page 10

Part1X Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX e P
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁ;))enses Progra(rr?)service Managé?n)ent and Func(l?a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations S
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign {
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part 1V, lines 15and 16~
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 1,771,470 1,605,776 109,167 56,527
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (inciude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 113,731 106,402 5,484 1,845
10 Payolitaxes 165,959 151,282 10,080 4,597
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management .

blegal ..
€ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees =
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule ©) 105 ’ 027 81 ’ 091 23 ’ 633 303

12 Advertising and promotion 16,747 11,597 1,879 3,271
13 Office expenses 45,862 38,846 4,047 2,969
14 Information technology
15 Royalfes ... .

16 Occupancy 98,371 93,210 4,537 624
17 Tavel 72,460 72,460
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensegs

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 18,092 17,531 487 74
20 lnterESt ....................................
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 36,022 31,492 3,472 1,058
23 Insurance 30,541 28,293 2,248
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered -
above {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If |
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Scheduie O.) i
a . VOLUNTEER STIPENDS 164,964 164,964

b PROGRAM SUPPLIES 52,529 50,227 155 2,147

¢ . CONTRACT AND CASUAL LABOK 50,120 49,346 735 39

d = OTHER EXPENSES 27,148 25,664 1,428 56

e Allotherexpenses 117,296 113,761 3,019 516
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 246 2 ’ 886,339 2 ’ 641, 942 170 ., 371 74 ,026
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column {B) joint costs
from a combined educationat campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here NL if ‘
following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720) . . .. .
DAA Form 990 2014)
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Form 990 (2014) ELDERSERVE, INC. Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a lesponse ornotefoany lineinthisPart X . (71
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1  Cash—non-interestbearing 103,731] 1 161,856
2 Savings and temporary cash investments e 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net L 577,159 3 640,193
4 Accountsreceivable,net 0 137,787 4 215,266
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. S
Complete Partll of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectio /
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers apd
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
G| 7 Notesandloans receivable, net T 7
< 8 lnventories for Sale or use ........................................................... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - T 19,736] 9 23,408
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or T i
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 562,606
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 400,999 61,674/ 10c 161,607
11 Investments—publicly raded securities 897,876 11 760,030
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11~~~ "7 24,182 12 16,316
13 Invesiments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11~~~ 13
14 Intangbleassets .. o 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, fine 11 U 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 34) .. . 1,822,145 16 1,978,676
17 Accounts payable and acorued expenses 206,732 17 254,896
18 Crantspayable . o 18
19 Deferedrevenue 22,054] 19 18,148
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilties U 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
& |22 Loans and other payabies to current and former officers, directors,
"_E‘ trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
_‘8 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
~ 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 40,743
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofSchedule D . ... ... 25
26_ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . ... " 228,786] 26 313,787
@ Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b@ and ' i
9:3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. '
g |27 Unrestricted netassets 1,302,127| 27 1,380,781
3 |28 Temporarily restricted netassets s 291,232| 28 284,108
528 PermanentlyrestrictednetassetsV_”_m”_.”“__mv_mH_}_W'_“_A_A; VVVVV ) 29
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here bLJ and
g complete lines 30 through 34.
:'”'5 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
& |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund T 31
;6' 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds L 32
83 Totalnetassets or fund balances 1,593,359 33 1,664,889
34 Total fiabilities and net assets/fund balances . ... . 1,822,145 34 1,978,676

DAA
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Part Xi

Reconciliation of Net Assets -

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

© W W NN W N -

-

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses

O |N Do |[D [ [ |-

1,664,889

Part Xii

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xil

1

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: ;: Cash @ Accrual jj; Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in

Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

Leviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis,_q[ both:
u Separate basis E Consolidated basis L Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

—

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[ﬁ Separate basis [—_ Consolidated basis | | Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

2a

2b

2c

3a X

3b

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. $545.0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 4
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment of the Treasury . P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service B Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at wWww.irs.goviform990. inspection

Name of the organization

er

ELDERSERVE, INC.

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part,
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 dj A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)1){AX).

2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)

3 S A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1}A)iii).

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii}. Enter the hospital's name,
AN Sl

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)}{(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1)

6 G A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)}{1H{A)(v).

7 [}Z} An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1}{A){vi). (Complete Part 1)

8 CJ—' A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part i)

9 f_} An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

10
11

n

receipts from activities refated to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part iil.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 111, and 11g.
Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the sdpporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,

Type Wl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type li, Type Il

e
functionally integrated, or Type i1} non-functionally integrated supporting organization. .
f Enter the number of supported organizations T L]
__g_ Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i} Name of supperted (ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization (iv} !s the organization {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization - (described on lines 1-9 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No
{A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for ) Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA
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Part i

Support Schedule for Or
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5,7, 0r8of Part| ori
Part 11l If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed belo

A1210 12/14/2015 12:56 PM Pg 22

)vi)

ganizations Described in Sections 170{(b)}(1}(A)
f the organization failed to qualify under

w, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2010 {b) 2011 (e} 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 2,258,366 2,058,158 1,827,667 2,139,311 2,047,652} 10,331,154
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =~
4 Total. Addlines 1 through3 =~ 2,258,366 2,058,158 1,827,667 2,139,311 2,047,652| 10,331,154
§  The portion of fotal contributions by ' :
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column (f)
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 10,331,154
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 2,258,366 2,058,158 1,827,667 2,139,311 2,047,652 10,331,154
8  Grossincome from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources ... ... 35,318 33,807 33,916 28,331 26,261 157,633
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon .. ..
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartV>y ... . . .
11 Total support. Add fines 7 through 10 10,488,787
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) . [42 933,533
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) B
organization, checkthisboxandstophere . oo oo LEN
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (fine 6, column (f) divided byfine 11, colymn ¢ty 14 98.50%
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A Partll linet4 15 98.37%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization R E
b 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and fine 15 is 33 1/3% or more, B
check this box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization . L]
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test-—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported )
OGANIZNON .. T > ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supporied organization ... o g L!
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see ~
instructions L

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 ELDERSERVE , INC. S
tion 509(a)(2)

Partill  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sec
(Complete only if you checked the box online 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I{.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
grants”) .. ...

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s fax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated frade or business under section 513

4  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

§  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge L

.6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a  Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons o

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines 7a and 7b
8  Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
ine6) .. ...
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total

8  Amounts from line 6 )

10a  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income (lesd

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Partvi)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) .
e e Coed s boxandstophere oo e p [
Section C. Computafion of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column o 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule APatllinets . .. ... . . e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by fine 13, column o 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Iil, ine 17 %

192 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization o
b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization N < Lj

b

20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions .
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 ELDERSERVE , INC. T -

Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part |. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E_ If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing Yes No
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by :
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b} and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4). (5), or (6) and |
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all suppert to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a  Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part [, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a  Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported arganizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action,
(ifi} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Typelor Type li only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 8

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C}), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detait in Part VI. 8b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit :

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 494 3(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type il non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 ELDERSERVE , INC. M

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c_A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes"to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to Yes No
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported :
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

. the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of jts supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
- organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of netification, to the extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type 1l Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yedr (see instructions):
a J The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. .
b Lrj The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of -
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI, 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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PartV Type [l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations
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Page 6

1 [J’ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functicnally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

{optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 __Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ) Current Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see -
instructions for short {ax year or assets heid for part of year):
a__Average monthly value of securities 1a
b __Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ __Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3__Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4 ,
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

T
|

7 Lj Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type [il supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2014 ELDERSERVE, INC.

PartV Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizati

Section D - Distributions

Page 7
on e

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid fo acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

(N o fer [ e

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

U]

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

{ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2014 ’

{ii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

- Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From2013... ..

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

T @)oo o io|s

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

N

Remainder. Subtract lines 39, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions far 2014 from Section
D, line 7: 3

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

" -

b

[

d Excess from 2013 . ..
e Excess from 2014 . . .

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 ELDERSERVE, INC. m
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, lin ; Partll, Iine 17a or 17b: and

Part lll, fine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B : OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990, 990.E2, Schedule of Contributors

Sgpg:rgj?me Treasury P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 4
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 880-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ELDERSERVE, INC.

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [5_5; 501(c} 3 ) (enter number) organization
T ] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[] 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [' 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
™

L_| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.
Generai Rule

E For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one confributor. Complete Parts | and 11. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.
Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 /3 % support test of the
reguiations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Ii, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)

$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

Lj For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) fiing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animais. Complete Parts 1, 11, and {11,

—

‘_ For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such

contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total coniributions that were received

during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the

General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year s

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the Genera! Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890, 990-EZ, or 950-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) PAGE 1 OF 1 Page 2
Name of organization on number
ELDERSERVE, INC.
Part1 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1. | METRO UNITED WAY Person  [X]
334 E. BROADWAY Payroll U
......................................................................... $.....256,141 | Noncash ||
LOUISVILLE KY 40202 = (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. MName, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2. | JOHN MOORE Person X
120 ADAMS STREET Payroll f_j
............................................................................ $.....131,200 | Noncash [
LOUIsvILLE KY 40206 (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Mame, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3. .| ATRIA SENIOR LIVING Person L]
401 S 4TH ST STE 1900 Payroli :J
........................................................................ $......83,336 | Noncash X
LOUISVILLE KY 40202 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (k) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.......................................................................... Person | |
Payroli L_
$ Noncash iy

(Complete Part II fvo‘r
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................... Person | |
Payroll ’:]
$ Noncash I_j

(Complete Part it for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
....................................................................... Person | |
Payroll {“J
$ Noncash | |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
DAA
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PAGE 1 OF 1 Page 3

I Emiloier xdeilmiiw umber

Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
Name of organization

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Part i Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No. {c)
b
from Description of no(nc):ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(:é ived
Part | P property g (see instructions) eive
FURNITURE & FIXTURES
B e
e 83,336 04/14/15
a) No. c)
@ (b) © (@)
from Description of noncash pro erty given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part 1 P prop g {see instructions) ©
{a) No. (c)
b
from Description of no(nc}:ash ropel iven FMV (or estimate) Date f ) ived
Part P property g {see instructions) receive
(a) No. {c)
b
from Description of no(n():ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(: )e'v d
Part | P property g (see instructions) celve
{a) No. (c)
b
from Description of no(n():ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(dc);e‘v d
Part | P property g (see instructions) ecelve
{(a) No. (c)
from Description of no(:c):ash ropel iven FMV (or estimate) Date r(: )eiv d
Part | crie property g (see instructions) ceive

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form S90) b Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, 20 1 4
PartiV,line 8,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury b Attach to Form $90. Open o Public

Internal Revenue Service ¥ Information about Schedule D {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ELDERSERVE, TNC.

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.
(a} Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregatevalue atendofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ’L_-’ Yes [j No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose o .

conferring impermissible private benefit? ... . ... ~!Yes _ I No
Parti Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

p Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) _ﬁj Preservation of a historically important land area

[T Protection of natural habitat L__x Preservation of a certified historic structure

Lr_Jl Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in () 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
histaric structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ¥ o
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? l__i Yes : No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)}(B)(ii)?

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIii, line 1 s

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L S

2  If the organization received or held worké of art hxstor[cal treasuresor othersxmllarassets fdffiﬁélﬁéi‘él'géin.,.bfbi/ide the'
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1 B ) |

... b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. ... ... ... e . P $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
DAA




A1210 12/14/2015 12:56 PM Pg 33

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 ELDERSERVE, INC. M Page 2
Part Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasure® r Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Q Public exhibition d r Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research elfother
c [ﬁ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assefs to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. . . .. . | ]. Yes | J No
PartIV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

inciuded on Form 990, PartX? .. ... ... ... [} Yes [ ] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part X1l and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . 1c
d Additions during the year e 1d
¢ Distributions during the year e 1e
FoEndingbalance . ... ... ... o 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? L | Yes D No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xiil. Check here if the explanation has been provided in PartXifl ... f—L

Partv Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c} Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and
losses

e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment b T
b Permanentendowmentd %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment b %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3a(i)
W) related organizations ... ... ... T 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ) 3b

4 _Describe in Part Xlif the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d} Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
1a Land B
b Buidings . .
¢ lLeasehold improvements =
d Equipment 562,606 400,999 161,607
e Other ... . . . ...
Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢) B 161,607

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Part ViI  Investments—Other Securities.

- Page 3

Complete if the organization answered “Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

{b) Book value

{c} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

%

fotal. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b

Part Vili Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b} Book value

{c} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

2)

@)

4

(5

()

@)

(8)

i)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) b

PartiX = Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

{b) Book value

4]

2

(3

(4)

5

(6)

@)

(8)

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 1S

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X,

line 25,

4 (a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2)

(©)]

(4)

()

(6)

{7

8

)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) §»

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XHl, provide the text of the footnote to the or:

ganization’s financial statements that reports the N
g text of the footnate has been provided in Part XIif . rX__

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if th

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 ELDERSERVE , INC. Page 4
Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements Wit turn.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

) Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,996,753
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIil, line 12: ;

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments | 2a —-41,487

b Donated services and use of faciliies 2b 27,501

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants 2c

d Other (Describe in PartXitt) T 2d 11,383

¢ Addimes 2athrough2d, . . T .| 2e ~-2,603
3 Subtmdtline 2efromlined. . .. .. T 3 2,999,356
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7o 4a

b Other Describe in PartXit) . U 4b

¢ Addlnesdaanddb . o 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12 5 2,998,356

Part Xli  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

] Totalexpenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,925,223
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of faciiies 2a 27,501

b Prioryearadustments 2

c Other losses ...................................................................... 2c

d Other (Describe in PartXUl) . oUUUT 2d 11,383

e Addlines 2athrough2d T e 2e 38,884
3 Subltmctline 2efromfine ., ... T 3 2,886,339
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: '

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, lne7p 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xty . T 4b

c Add Iines 4a and 4b T I 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 18,) ...~~~ 7 5 2,886,339

Part Xl Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part X!, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

- POSITION DATE, ELDERSERVE, INC.'S FORM 990S FOR THE YEARS ENDING JUNE 30,

REVENUE SERVICE. o
PART XI, LINE 2D - REVENUE AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN FINANCIALS - OTHER

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSE REPORTED ON THE STMT OF REVENUE $ 11,383

...............

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 ELDERSERVE, INC. - Page 5
Part Xiil _Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 5a,

SCHEDULE G
{Form 980 or 990-E

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2, Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service b Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formgs0, - inspection
mber

Name of the organization

EILDERSERVE, INC.
Part} Fundraising Activities. Complgte if the organizati.on answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
; Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check alf that apply.

[_ J Mail solicitations e L_j Solicitation of non-government grants

a
b D Internet and email solicitations f U Solicitation of government grants
D Phone solicitations

E] in-person solicitations

g D Special fundraising events

Q o

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees :
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Ej Yes D No

b If"Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser isto'be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

('r';z Dirdhf“”d' (v} Amount paid to {vi) Amourt paid to
(i) Name and address of individual o cui?odyagf (iv) Gross receipts (o retained by) (or retained by)
. or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in arganization
pontributions?) col. {i}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
2]
10
Total e b

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Institictions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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90k ' yor reported

Part il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes to Form 9
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
(d) Total events
CHAMPION FOR AG FUNDRAISING NONE (add col. {a) through
° (event type) (event type) (total number) col. {c))
2
]
nq? 1 Gross receipts 91,922 9,509 101,431
2 Less: Contributions 11,947 9,679 21,626
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ne2) .. ... 79,975 ~170 79,805
4 Cashprizes
§ Noncash prizes
@ -
ﬂé 6 Rent/facility costs
[
jo3
i | 7 Food and beverages
B
o .
o | 8 Entertainment =~
9 Other direct expenses 11,383 11,383
10 Direct expense summary. Add ines 4 through 9 n column (&) L 11,383
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column () b 68,422
Partill  Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.
o {b) Puli tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
F:‘ (2) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {e) Other gaming col. (&) through col. {c}))
1_Gross revenue .
@ | 2 Cashprizes
z
1]
u% 3 Noncashprizes
B
.é:’ 4 Rentffacility costs
§ _Other direct expenses . -
Tves % | L Yes % | L Yes %
6 “olunteerlabor ' [ No | | No | No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column @ g
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line feolumn() ... b

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If “No,” explain:

...........

DAA

" Schedile G

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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11

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of 3 partnership or

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization

formed to administer charitable gaming? .

a The organization’s facility
b An outside facility

182 Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

s arer e S of s o s L] Yes [J o

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizationkg and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party p $
¢ If"Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided b

[] Director/officer : Employee E Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year b%

D Yes D No

P

artlV  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part1, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part Il lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see

instructions).

DAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

P Attach to Form 990. ‘ nTo E ;
ﬂfgﬁg’,"ggﬁ;’ﬁjﬁiﬁ?ﬁ:w P information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form9g0. O%ﬁ{s‘g‘eoc-ﬁgshc
Name of the organization Emplover i i > ber

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Parti Types of Property
(a) b) Noncash(c?ntribution (d)
Check if Number of contributions or amounts reported an Methad of determining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part Vi, fine 1 g noncash contribution amounts
1 At—Works ofart
2 Ant—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4  Books and publications
5  Clothing and household
goods .
6 Cars and other vehicles =~
7 Boatsandplanes
8 Inteflectual property =~
9 Securities — Publicly traded o
10 Securities — Closely held stock »
11 Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests
12 Securities —Miscellaneous
13 Qualifled conservation
contribution — Historic
StruCtures .......................
14 Qualified conservation
contribution —Other
15 Real estate — Residential
16 Real estate— Commercial
17 Realestate—Other
18  Collectibles
19 Foodinventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Sclentific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25  Other ( FURNITURE & FIX X 5 87,661 FAIR MARKET VALUE
26 Oterd( )
27 Otherd( . . )
28 Otherp( . )
28 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement L 29
.| Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through k
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ... 30a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
COMMOUIONS? oo 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMMDUIONS? 1o 322
b If “Yes,” describe in Part 1.
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part !.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA
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Schedule M (Form 9%0) 2014)  ELDERSERVE, INC. Page 2
Part il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by P , and 33, and whether
the organization is reportin

gin Part 1, column (b), the number of contributions, thé number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

. _ Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
DAA -’
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, Open to Public

Department of the Treasury ! o
internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O {Form 890 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99d. Inspection

Name of the organization

ELDERSERVE, INC.

AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE COMPLETED FORM 990 IS EMAILED TO BOARD MEMBERS

FORM 390, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY

ANNUALLY, EACH MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS ASKED TO COMPLETE AN

STATEMENTS ARE THEN REVIEWED BY THE CEO AND CFO TO DETERMINE ANY NEED FOR

FORM 9S50, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR OFFICERS

BERERREE i b S el S A P IR AT RNeAL SN, FROCESS FOR OFFICERS

- THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVATLABLE ON GUIDESTAR AND UPON

For ?éperwcrk Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 950-EZ. Schedule O {Form 930 or 990-E2) (2014)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization Emplover identj i ber
ELDERSERVE, INC.

PAGE 1 OF 1
Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) ..
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4562 Depreciation and Amortization
Form . . .
(Including Information on Listed Property)
Department of the Treasury P Attach to your tax return.

A1210 12/14/2015 12:56 PM Pg 44

Internat Revenue Service 9| _ ¥ Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/forma562.

OMB No. 15450172

2014

Seqcenato 179

Name(s) shown on return

ELDERSERVE, INC.

Business or activity o which this form relates

INDIRECT DEPRECIATION

Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

! Maximumamount (see instructions) 1 500,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in fimitation (seeinstructions) 3 2,000,000
4 Redugction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from fine 2. If zero or less, enter-0- e 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. if zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions . ... .. 5
3] (a) Description of property {b) Cost (business use only) {¢) Elected cost
7 Listedproperty. Enter the amount from line 29—~ L 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column () lines6and7 8
o Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of ne 5 orline8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2013 Form4se2 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smalier of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, butdo not enter more thanline 11 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015, Add fines 9 and 10, less ine 12 b , 13 |

Note: Do not use Part |} or Part i below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Part i Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed p

roperty.) (See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instrutions) 14
15 Property subject to section 168()(1) election i5
18 _Other depreciation (including ACRS) .. . . ... . 16 35,496
Partili MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2014 . 17 l C
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounis, check here . . .. | l——' ;
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
) (b} Month and year {c) Basis for depreciation {d} Recovery
(a) Classification of property placed in (businessfinvestment use . {e) Convention (f} Method (g} Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19 3-year property
b__5-year property
¢ _ 7-year property
d_10-year property
e 15-year property
f _20-year property
g_ 25-year property : 25 yrs. S/
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
i Nonresidential real 39 vrs. MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life ! ) S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs, MM S/L
PartlVv. _ Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listedproperty. Enter amount fom fine 28— T 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (@), and fine 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ... 22 35,496
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis affributable to section 263Acosts _1.23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

. Fom 4582 ¢0o1s)

DAA THERE ARE NO AMOUNTS FOR ‘PAGE 2







ARTICLES OF INCOEPOHATION
oF
SENIOR 40U0Sz, INC.

ie, the undersigned, “athllda Meyer, Jean . Traub, Marion
“¢. Horner, SJeorge D. Xobick ind v1lliax L. Jones, all of Jeffersen
County, Keatucky, each of whom 1ls a natuoral person cver the age of
2l years, assoclate outselves together to organize a nohpprofit
corporation wvithout capital stock or stockholders, under the
provisions of Chapter 273, of Xentueky devised Statutes, and fox
that purpose adopt the following Articles of Incorperation.

ARTICLE I
The name of the corporation 18 "Senior House,Ine.”

ARTICIZ IT

Any provision of this Article to the contrary notwith-
standing, dLrectlysor by lmplication, the corporation shall not
have any purpose or objact, nor have or axerciée any power or
angage 1n any activit,; which {n any way may contravens or is in
conflict with the provisions of Paragrarh 1 of article II or
these articleg of Incorporation.

The oblects and purposes of the corporation and the powers
it shall have and may 2:ercise are as fol}ows:

1. To conduct and czrry on its work 2ot for profit but
exclusively for relligious, charitable, sclentific, literary,
or =2ducatloral purroses in such mehner so that no part of 1ts
income or property shall ermure to the private beneflit o any
doaor, member, trustee, or Indivicduazl, having a personal or

private iaterest in the activitiles ¢f the Corvoration and in




STATE OF KENTUCKY g
COUNTY IF JSFFIRE0y)

3efore 18, the ¢ €rsiguea, < notary publie, within sng
for the Ztate and CJunty atoresaid sa thils day appeared
a;thllda Meyer, Jzan 7. fraub, darion . Hornmer, ueorge D. Xobick
acc Villlam L. Jomes, all personally known fo me angd {ncor-
porators or Senior House, Inc., amd they and eéch of they
acknawledged and cdelivered the Loregoing inétrﬁm&nﬁ af ifiting
to be tpg Articles o; Lnocorporation or said Corpcration and to

be the act and deed of sach of Lhem ag lncorporateors thersof.

Y7 notarial commissisa i1l e.pire Jan. l4, 1966.

IZ TESTILHONY YHEREOF, witness my slgnature and notarial
seal hereunto affixed in the State and Counmty aforesmaid this

7 day of Sevtember, 1962 .

Jrizinal copy filed and
recorded
Sept. 19, 196%
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such manner that it shall not directly or indirectly engage in

carrying on zropagznda or otherwise z2ttempting to iatiusmnce

legislation.
- 2. dithcut liaiting the generality of the foregoirg to

organize, operats, promote, ifoster and assist (whether financially

or Jtherwise) such activities ind undertakings ag will provide

for elderly people and seniar citizens counseling and referral
Services, a center of activity and interest designed to lnerease
their social, educational, cultural and reereational oprortunities
apd to furaish 3 medium for co-operation with other community
organizations amd agencies lnterested in problems of aelderly

pecple and senior ciltizens.
3. In furtherance orf the aforesaid purposes,

a. To acquire by zift, exchange, or otherwise, property

of any and all xinds, and to s‘ell. transfer and otherwise dispose

of any property it so acquires.
D. To Iavest and reinvest :my such property and the

Increments or rocesds 3l any suca property.
c. Io give, donate and contribute to any of the

activities the Corporation may 2lect to sponsor, or in furtherance

of any of the aforesald surnogses for which the Corporation is

4

orcanized, suck mon:y or pronert 7, 2r both, as the Corporation’s
Board of Tir:ctors nay S time to time deterzine.

d. To tite title to, und zold in its aun name, such

s L
real or versonal rtroperty, or both, mfd such Ilnterests in elther

such t,;pe oI prep:rty is th- Corccration Aay zccuire, for the

purroces herein set out, :=nd tg s-11, transrer an&dis;ose of any




-

Such property or reinvest the proceeds thereof as herein permitted.

2. To acceot zifts, hequests or dsvises of property
of my tind “hich any nerson, firm or corporation make to the
Larporation, upon che‘%rms, trusts and conditions set rforth in
deec orf gift, will, or other lpstrument of ariting, exercised
by any such <onor or testator, but only for the purposes and
upon the terms and conditions and with the powers =t forth in
these Articles of Incorporation.

L. To borrow zoney and give security tharefcriby
pledging, mortgag}ng or otherwise hypothecating any property
it may own, or anyﬂintarest it may have in such moperty.

g- To operate any btusiness, emterprise br property the
Cornoration may have or acquire, but only for the purpcses
neraltted by these .rticles ot Incorporation. Provided, however,
that in the operatiosn of such business, aenterprise or property,
ths;Corﬁoration shall devote the emtire net income or net profit
thereof, or both, only to the purposes for wolca this Corporation
13 orzanized, Jevertkeless, the orovisions hereorl shall not
- be Jdeemed to prevent the Corporation, in the operation of any
Such tusiness, exterprise or property, from paying ressonable
compensation Cor services actually rendered in the operatiocn
thersof. o

h. To ao en7 2od all things wbich the Corporation's
Joard of ?ifec ors may detarwine, ‘consistent, with the provisions
her=zeof; to bte n°<°=¢,r/ sr "r“rcpriate to nffecthats the rurmnoses
Tfor vhich the Corpor-tioca is nr~ anlzed, as hereinset forth, to
the 2xz2nt that the doint ~_ =ich act ar tolng 1s not incon-

sistent vith the vrovision or Chapter 273 of Xentucky Fevised
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Statutes, or any cther applicable law or statute of the

Commonwesalth of Zentucky.
4. The Corporaticn shall have the following additional

powers:
To have 2 corporate seal and alter 1f at pleasure;

a.
b. To sue ind to be sued in it3 corporate name;
c. Tofontract and to be caontracted with;
d. To the extent, for the purposes, and in the nanner
herein provided, to acquire, hold, leasgse, lmprove, 3sell,
dispoze of, exchange pledze or mostzage, such property (real
and personal) as its purpeses may require, subject to any
limitastion prescribed by law or by these artlcles of Incorporatliomy
e. To nake by-laws consistent with lLaw in the manner
hereinafter provided; ‘
f. To the axtent, and in the manner permitted by law,
124 provided in these Articlss of Incorporation, to promote the

purpeses for «iich it was formed;

o T3 hecome 2 member 3f any other non-stock or aon-

T a ~

profit corporation or to become affilisted with any other
organization of li%= character;

. To the extent permitted by law, to eater contracts
'xith smy corparate trust company for the purpose of delegating
' to {t the power, or employing 1t, to make investmeuats in behalr
£ the Cornoration, and to do such other things permitted by
thesc Articlés of Incorporation as the parties 1ay agree ugon,
and, without limitine th. generality of the foresoing, but in
furtherance thersof, to =ntér trust sgreements, irrevocable or

otherwise, with :ny such corporate trustee, and theréin to




authorize any such corporete trustee to employ cgents, attornays,
accountants and osthersg In coaneccti.a with the performance aof

any duty or trust arisine under such agreements.

- ARTICLE III
1. The Corporation shall aave perpetual duration.
:. Tue Corporaticn’s axistence shall begin when the

Secretary of 3tate of Xentucky shall have lssued the Certiflcate

ol lncorporation.
3. f{he Corporatiocn 1ay te dissalved: ‘

a. Fursuant ts the prior written consent of thﬁee-
Lourths of its directors, or '

b. By a resolution adopted by the arfirmative vote of
three-rourths of {is directors at 3 meeting called for that
purpose, shich meeting shall be held only after éhﬂ Secretary
gf the Corporatlon shall have caused ten days prior written
notice of the time, place and purpcse of the metincg, to be
sent via reglstered Jnited States mall, postage nrepaid, to
@ach director at his last tnown address as shown by the
Corporatlion8 records.

4. After dissolution shall have been deterwuined upon,
aotice thereol shall be ziven -o such ofilcers and in such
recuired by law, and all orocedures

manner ind I3 23 aay be reg
-required by 124, to 2flect such dissolutisn Snall be taken. Upon
dissolution 21 the Corporaticza, its 3oard of Cirectors shall
- apply any assets 10t thoratofore allocatad or disposed of to

guch or the uses :nd purcoses s+t out in article ITI her=ofl, as

- ¢ 3ald 30ard or Directors 3ay detzr-ine,
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in accordance /ith the Corvorationts By-Laws, are:

’athi*ﬂa Hayar
46135 Hanrord Lane
Louisville, Lentucky

- Tean 7, Traub
3524 ?iagewooa Hoad
souleville, Tentueky

farion ’, Hormer
113 Tribal Road
“oulsvills, Xentucky

J20rze T, Tobhick
213 Jcrbonrnc Boulevard
Louisviite, Eentueky

1111am 7. Jones
200 3outh F1ifth Street
Louisville, Xentucky

ARTICLE VIT
1. The five RTr3ons listed in article VI apove shall

comitate tae orizizal Board sr 2irectors.
2. Trte Corporatien shall have between twelves and twenty

directors, the aexact “umber o be dstermined By tkhe Corporation‘s

By~Laws.
3. Vacancles in the Board o. Directors shall be {illed by

the directors themselves in +f 2oy zanner they shall determine.
4. The term of the directors and other matters '\ertcd.nin:

to them shall be deterrined in the 3y-Laws.
J. The Iirectors snzl> Je =Céraine a4 quorum for the &.OD.dUCv

of their business. -

VEMTAT T oty
L.[ 4= ul v.m.sI
R

] 2”;l catf017 ar ”emberehin in uhe Cornoration the

\.ato ')L rhﬂ ‘1').”’11:17 rnM*i*r the dats mmatioq of a quorum thereat

and thﬁ provisions for notic: thereof shall be as detemined by




che dlrectors.

2

<. The directcrs -rgl: adort suitable 3y-Lawe Jor the

conduct sf the Corporation's business, .nd from time tg time

Tmay Tevise ar amend 3sme.

3. This Coryoraticn having been arcanized ader X.3.8. 273,

Q£Q, its directors sghall Dav= the power to smend Shese Articles

of Incorporation in dcvordance vith

“he provisions of f.2.s8.,
273,08Q.

IN 27sTT40ET “HINEQF, witness the Signatures of the partiea

hereto this day of Scrtember 1uiz,

3

“athilda feyer '

Jean F. Traud T

darion . Zarner

George 0. Kobick

1lilar U Scones
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT - )
TO THE T
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

SENIOR HOUSE, INC.

Pursuant to the provision of KRS 273.267, the undersigned
corporation executes these Articles of Amendment to its Articles
of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is Senior House,
Inc.

SECOND: The following amendment to the Articles of
Incorporation was adopted by the majority of board of directors of
the corporation, for which there are no members entitled to vote
thereon, on July 26, 1990, in the manner described for Kentucky
nonstock, nonprofit corporations.

RESOLVED, that the firgt Article of the Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation be deleted in its entirety and
replaced by the following:

k]

) ARTICLE 1

The name of the Corporation shall bé:
ElderServe, Inc.

THIRD: The foregoing 2mendment was adopted by the board
of directors of the undersigned corporation on July 26, 1999.

SENIOR HOUSE, INC

TITLE: (]Ckg [ﬁﬁi1q£;4:€~

sou 41 4o 254
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
)
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, a notary public, do hereby certify that on thig égéiLday
of September, 1990, p, V, g”“ﬁneg Personally appeared efore me,
who, being duly sworn, eclared that he ig tha Mi;Ljazxﬁhuﬁ: of
Senior House, Ipc., a Kentucky Corporation, and that he Signed the

foregoing document as v - of the Corporation, and that the
Statements containeg therein are true,

My commission expires: Seot. 2f . /99y
Y /

.'f,: ——

' OTARY PUBLIC
FRPe f Large

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

Eawn W
James \C. Seiffedt j[ |
STITES| & BISON

600 West Main Street
uisyille, Kentucky 40202

(5027587-3400

' r
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N aonwealth of §ﬂg%€
@Q ‘ D@partm of State ‘iﬂ

e

Office of Secretary of State

HENRY H. CARTER, SECRETARY

DOMESTIC CORPORATION DEPARTMENT
NON-STOCK CORPORATION

I HENRY H CART, ER, Secrgldg/ of the State of Kentucky,
hereby certify that Anticles of Incorporation of the

(Louisville, Kentuc ky)

SENIOR HOUSE, INC.
has this day been Jiled 1n my office. .
It appearng  from said Articles of Incorporation that the said
Corporation has no capital stock, and “no private pecimary  profit is
to be dervved therefrom, the said Corporation 15 not required by
law 1o P a tax onm orgamization; and 1t Jurther appearing  that
the aforesard Corporation  has complied with all the requirerments
of the law, this cettificate 15 isued as evidence of the fact that the
said - Corporation is now authorized and empowered to do  business
i this State  under s charter, subject to the restrictions imposed

by the statutes of Keﬁtzxc@z

Grven under my hand as Secretary of State,

f}II:f loth&][l 0 September  7pf 2
AR %
By 4 // / /j(f)u/u(%
5 /if Secretary of State
X §

SECRETARY OF STATE




[ ]
Form w 9

(Rev. Degember 2014)
Department of the Treasury
Infernal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

ElderServe

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Narme is required on this line; do not leave this fine blark.

2 Business name/disregarded entity nams, if different from above

{:I Individualfsole propristor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

the tax classification of the single-member ownsr.
Other (see instructions) »

Print or type

3 GCheck appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following saven boxes:
Os Corporation [ ] Parinershi P

[] Limited liability company. Enter the tax clagsification (C=C cor‘poration, 5=8 corporation, P=partnership) »
Note. For a single-member LLG that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

[ Trust/estate

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any}
{Applies to accounts malmtainad outside the us)

ific Instructions on page 2.

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite na.)

300 East Market Street, Suite 190

Requester's name and address {optional)

& City, siate, and ZIP code
|Louisville, KY 40202

See Spec

7 List account number(s) here {optional)

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number {SSN}. However, for 3
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other
eritities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is In more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for [ Employer identification number

guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security number

or

EE  Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (8} | am exempt from backup witbholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fail
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. lama U.S. citizen or other U.S, person {defined below); and

ure to report all interest or dividends, or (c} the IRS has notified me that [ am

4. The FATCA codels) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out itemn 2 abave if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3.

Sign

Signature of
Here

U.8. person »

(heter

Date > /{/a?g//é

General !nstructio“s

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted,

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 {such
as legislation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fwg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity {Form W-g requester) who is required to file an information
return with the IRS must obtain your corract taxpayer identification number {TIN)
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number ({ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), to repart on an information return the amount paid to
you, or other amount reportabls on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not mited 1o, the following:

* Form 1099-INT (interest eamed or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds}

* Form 1099-MISG {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

* Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
brokers)

* Form 1099-8 {proceeds from real astate transactions)

* Form 1089-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
{tuition)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are 2 U.S. person {including a resident alien), to
provide your corract TIN.

if you do not retum Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certity that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject 1o the
withhalding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev, 12-2014)




Form W-8 (Rev. 12-2014)

Page 3

Line 2

If you have a business name, trade name, DBA name, or disregarded entity name,
you may enter it on fine 2.

Line 3

Check the appropriate box in line 3 for the U.S. federal tax classification of the
person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one box in line 3.

Limited Liability Company {LLC). If the name on fine 1 is an LLC treated as a
partnership for U.S. federal tax purposes, check the *Limited Liability Gornpany”
box and enter "P”in the space provided. If the LLG has filed Form 8832 or 2553 to
be taxed as a corporation, check the “Limited Liability Company” box and in the
space provided enter "C* for C carporation or “S” for § carporation. If itis a
single-member LLC that is a disregarded entity, do not check the “Limited Liability
Cempany™ box; instead cheok the first box in line 3 “Individual/sole proprietor or
single~-member LLC."

Line 4, Exemptions

It you are exempt from backup withholding and/or FATCA reporting, enter in the
appropriate space in line 4 any code(s) that rmay apply te you.

Exempt payee code.

* Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt from backup
withholding.

* Except as provided below, corporations ara exempt from backup withholding
for certain payments, including interest and dividends.

* Gorporations are not exempt from backup withholding for payments made in
settlement of payment card or third party network transactions.

* Corparations are not exsmpt from backup withholding witt respect to attorneys’
fees or gross proceeds paid to attorneys, and corporations that provide medical or
health care services are not exempt with respect to payments reportable on Form
1088-MISC.

The following codes identify payees that are exempt from backup withholding.
Enter the appropriate code in the space in lins 4.

1—~An organization exempt from tax under section 501 (a), any IRA, ora
custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the requirements
of section 401{)2)

2~The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

3—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth Or possession, or
any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities

4—A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or
instrumentalities

§—A corporation

6—A dealer in securities or commadities required to register in the United
States, the District of Columbia, or a U.S. commonwealth or possession

7—A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures
Trading Commission
8—A real estate investrnent trust

9—An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment
Company Act of 1940

10—A common trust fund operated by a bank under seetion 584(a)
11=A financial institution

12—A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or
custodian

13—A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947

The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt from backup
withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees fisted above, 1 through 13.

IF the paymentisfor... THEN the payment is exempt for. ..

interest and dividend payments All exempt payses except
for7

Exempt payees 1 through 4 and 6
through 11 and all C eorparations. S
corporations must not enter an exempt
payee code because they are exempt
only for safes of noncovered securities
acquired prior to 2012.

Broker transactions

Barter exchange transactions and Exempt payees 1 through 4

patronage dividends

Generally, exempt payses
1 through 5 ’

Payments over $800 required to be ;
reported and direct sales over $5,000

Payments made in setflement of Exempt payees 1 through 4
payment card or third party network

transactions

'See Form 1098-MISC, Misceliansous Income, and its instructions.

zHowever, the following payments made to a corporation and reportable on Form
1098-MISG are not exempt from backup withholding: medical and health care
payments, attorneys’ fees, gross proceeds paid to an attorney reportable under
section 6045(f), and payments for services paid by a federal executive agency.

Exemption from FATCA reporting code. The following codes identify payees
that are exempt from reporting under FATGA. These codes apply to persons
submitting this form for accounts maintained outside of the United States by
certain foreign financial institutions. Therefore, if you are only submitting this form
for an account you hold in the United States, you may leave this field blank.
Consult with the person requesting this form if you are uncertain if the financial
institution is subject to these refuirements. A requester may indicate that a cods is
not required by providing you with a Form W-8 with “Not Applicable” (or any
similar indication) written or printed on the line for a FATCA exemption code.

A—An organization exempt from tax under section 501 (a) or any individual
retirement plan as defined in section 7701 @(37)

B-~The United Siates or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

C—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or possassion, or
any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalitics

D—A corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or more
established securities markets, as described in Regulations section
1.1472-1()(1)()

E~-A corporation that is a member of the same sxpanded affiliated group as a
corporation described in Regulations section 1.1472-1 [51eh0)]

F—A dsaler in securities, commedities, or derivative financial instruments
(inciuding notional principal contracts, futures, forwards, and options) that is
registered as such under the laws of the United States or any state

G—A real estate Investment trust

H—A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an entity
registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of
1940

I~A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a)

J—A bank as defined in section 581

K—A broker

L—A trust exempt from tax under section 864 or described in section 4947(a)(1)
M—A tax sxempt trust under a section 403(b) pian or section 457(g) plan

Note. You may wish to consuit with the financial institution requesting this form to
determine whether the FATCA code and/or exempt payee code should be
compfleted.

Line 5

Enter your address (number, street, and apartment or suite number). This is where
the requester of this Form W-8 will mail your infermation returns.

Line 6
Enter your city, state, and ZIP code.

Part I. Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, If you are a resident alien and you do not
have and are not eligible to get an 88N, your TIN is your IRS individual taxpayer
identification number (ITIN), Enter it in the social security number box. if you do not
have an [TIN, see How fo get a TIN below.

It you are a sole praprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either your SSN
or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you use your SSN.

If you are a single-member LLG that is disregarded as an entity separate from its
owner (see Limited Liabiiity Company {LLC) on this page), enter the owner's SSN
(or EIN, if the owner has one). Do not enter the disregarded entity's EIN. i the LLG
is classified as a corporation or parinership, enter the entity’s EIN.

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name and TIN
combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately. To apply
for an SN, get Form 88-5, Application for a Social Security Card, from your local
S8A office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov. You may also get this form by
calling 1-800-772-1213, Use Form W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer
Identification Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form 8S-4, Application for Employer
Identification Number, to apply for an EiN. You can apply for an EIN onlfine by
accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses and clicking on Employer
Identification Nurnber (EIN) under Starting a Business. You can get Forms W-7 and
88-4 from the IRS by visiting IRS.gov or by calling 1-800-TAX-FORM
(1-800-829-36786).

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a TIN, apply for a TIN
and write "Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date the form, and give it
to the requester. For interest and dividend payments, and certain payments mads
with respsct to readily tradabis instruments, generally you will have 80 days to get
a TIN and give It to the requester before you are subject to backup withholding on
payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments. You will be
subject to backup withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to
the requester.

Note. Entering “Applied For” means that you have already applied for a TIN or that
you intend to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded U.S. entity that has a foreign owner must use the
appropriate Form W-8.
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RODEFER MOSS &GO, PLLC.

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Officers and Directors
ElderServe, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financia) statements of ElderServe, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
Statements of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant 1o the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors? Responsibilit}g

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materia]
misstatement of the financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overal] presentation of the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
ElderServe, Inc. as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Indiana | Kentucky | Tennessee




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 23, 2015, on our
consideration of ElderServe, Inc.’s internal cantrol over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain

?&?y& Wem X G, BeLe

Rodefer Moss & Co, PLLC
New Albany, Indiana
October 23, 2015




ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2015 and 2014
2015 20]
ASSETS
Cash 5 161,856 & 103,73}
Unconditional promise to give - United Way 240,02] 252,994
Unconditional promises to give - Comprehensive Campaign, net 260,985 206,224
Accounts receivable, net 215,266 137,787
Grants receivable 139,187 117,94}
Prepaid expenses 23,408 19,736
Investments 77_6,346 922,058
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 161,607 61,674
Total assets $ 1,978,676 % 1,822,145
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3 88,648 § 74,415
Accrued payrol} and related expenses 162,394 127,142
Line of credit 40,743 -
Deposits and deferred revenue 18,148 22,054
Lease payable 3,854 5,175
Total Jiabilities 313,787 228,786

Net Assets
Unrestricted 1,380,781 1,302,127
Temporarily restricted 284,108 291,232
Total net assets 1,664,889 1,593 359
Total liabilities and net assets 5 1,978,676 § 1,822,145

See notes to financia] statements. 3




Support and Revenues
Federal and State government grants
Program fees
Conrributions
Metro United Way
Other grants
Other in-kind contributions
Fundraising
Local government grants
Realized gain
In-kind facilities
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Net assets released from restrictions
Total support and revenues

Expenses
Program Services
Social Services
Social Development

Total program services

General and Administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets at the beginning of the year

Net assets at the end of the year

See notes to financial statements.

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30,2015

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 1484507 3 - § 1,484,507
439,497 - 439,492
409,513 - 409,513
16,120 240,021 256,141
57,865 44,087 101,952
87,661 - 87,661
79,805 - 79,805
76,700 - 76,700
29,724 - 29,724
27,50] - 27,501
26,261 - 26,261
18,983 - 18,983
(41,487 - {41,487
2,712,645 284,108 2,996,753
291,232 (291,232) -
3,003,877 (7,124) 2,996,753
1,849,891 - 1,849,891
817,148 - 817,148
2,667,039 - 2,667,039
172,711 - 172,711
85,473 - 85,473
2,925,223 - 2,925,223
78,654 (7,129) 71,530
1,302,127 291,232 1,593,359
$ 1,380,781 & 284,108 $ 1,664 889




Support and Revenues
Federal and State government grants
Program fees
Contributions
Metro United Way
In-kind facilities
Other grants
Local government grants
Fundraising
Unrealized gain on investments
Investment income
Realized gain
Other in-kind contributions
Miscellaneous

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Net assets released from restrictions
Total support and revenues

Expenses
Program Services
Social Services
Social Development

Total program services

General and Administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets at the beginning of the year

Net assets at the end of the year

See notes to financial statements.

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30,2014

Temporarily

Unrestricied Restricted Tota)
$ 1,321,162 3 - & 1,321,162
459,826 - 459,826
359,439 - 359,439
- 252,994 252,994
110,000 - 110,000
54,343 38,238 92,581
91,400 - 91,400
56,285 - 56,285
47,226 - 47,226
28,331 - 28,331
26,846 - 26,846
21,735 - 21,735
5,600 - 5,600
2,582,193 281232 2,873,425
254,015 (294,015) -
2,876,208 (2,783) 2,873,425
1,785,466 - 1,785,466
619,207 - 619,207
2,404,673 - 2,404,673
151,750 - 151,750
99.618 - 59,618
2,656,041 - 2,656,041
220,167 (2,783) 217,384
1,081,960 294 015 1,375,975
$ 1302,127 3 291,232 1,593,359
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30,2015 and 2014

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Changes in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net
cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation
Decrease (Increase) in assets:
Grants recejvable
Unconditional promise to give - United Way
Accounts recejvable
Prepajd expenses
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Increase (decrease) in liabiljties:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Deposits and deferred revenue

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Sale of investments

Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on Jine of credit
Payments on capital lease

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Supplemental Disclosures
Noncash Investing Transaction
Donated property and equipment

Interest paid

See notes to financial statements,

N
(o]
[
(]
fus]
—
E=N

|
|

$ 71,530 $ 217,384
36,022 24,743
(21,246) 10,740
12,973 .
(132,240) (230,326)
(3,672) 24,857
41,487 (47,226)
14,233 32,476
35,252 8,522
(3,906) (9,847)
50,433 31,323
(135,956) (9,175)
(242,562) (84,140)
346,788 144,237

31,730 50,922
— G173 5092

433,000 241,000
(392,257) (241,000)

(1,321) (1,321)
39,422 (1,321)

58,125 80,924

103,731 22,807

$ 161,856 § 103,731
$ 83,336 § 3,000
3 7,625 3 310




ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE I - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organizational Activities - ElderServe, Inc. (the “Organization”), Louisville, Kentucky was incorporated in Kentucky
as a non-profit organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization provides service to
enhance and sustain the quality of life for older persons throughout the Jefferson County.

also received from the Metro United Way and private donations, Government-related funding includes federaj grants
from the Corporation for National and Community Service, Department of Justice, the Department of Health and Human
Services, as well as allocations from Louisville Metro government.

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting. The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.

assets.

The Organization presents its long term unconditional promises to give at net present value and discounts future
expected cash inflows based on the average treasury yield for the years collection is expected, Tota] unconditional
promises to give were $510,782 and $468,994 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The discount o unconditiona}
promises to give was $5,736 at June 30,2015 and 2014. The allowance for doubtfir] unconditional promises to give was
$4,040 at June 30, 2015 and 2014,

Contributed Services, Materials, and Facilities - The Organization recejves donated services and materials that are
used for cost sharing and match requirements of program grants. Additionally, the Organization receives the donated use
of facilities,

Certain contributed materials and services are recorded as Support and expensed at fair market value when determinable,
otherwise at values indicated by the donor. Contributed facilities are recorded ag support and expensed at fajr market
value. For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Organization received donated services and materials valued at
$87,661 and $21,735, respectively.

The Housing Authority of Louisville provided ElderServe, Inc.’s main facility consisting of offices and activity areas
until October of 2014, at which time the Organization relocated. The 10,000 square feet of floor space was located in
Dosker Manor in Louisville, Kentucky. For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Organization received donated
use of facilities valued at $27,501 and §] 10,009, respectively.

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures,
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Investments - Investments are valued at fair market value. Unrealized gains and Josses are included in the change in net
assets in the Statements of Activities. Investment income and gains restricted by donors are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the
income and gains are recognized.




ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements - (Continued)

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Grants and Accounts Receivable - Grants and accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects 1o
collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Receivables are considered uncollectible if payment is not received in
accordance with the contractual terms. For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Organization established an
allowance for doubtful accounts related to grants and accounts receivable in the amount of $5,000.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, The costs of
additions and betterments are capitalized and expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed in the period

Income Taxes - ElderServe, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization that js exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization evaluates jts uncertain tax positions in accordance with
applicable standards. The Organization has evaluated jts tax positions and believes that it has none that are uncertain. At
the Statement of Financial Position date, ElderServe, Inc.’s Form 990s for the years ending June 30, 2015, 2014, 2013,
and 2012 remained subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

Advertising - Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $16,747 and $11,837 for the years
ending June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

were avatilable to be issued,

NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The carrying amounts of the Organization’s investments approximate fair value because of the short-term maturity of
these instruments. These financial assets are measured at fair value on the financial statements using inputs from the
three levels of the fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined
based on the lowest Jeve] input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three Jevels are as follows:

° Level I - Inputs are tnadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities the Organization has
the ability to access at the measurement date,

10




ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements - (Continued)

NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND INVESTMENTS {Continued).

Cash and cash equivalents in the amount of $16,316 and $24
the investment balance; however cash and cash equivalents are not subject to fair valy
investments are valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which th
There have been no changes in the methodologie

e

»182 at June 30, 2015 and 2014

s used 1o value investments at June 30,2

B Accounting Standards Codification,

» Tespectively are included in

e disclosure requirements, Other

individual securities are traded.
015 and 2014.

Ue€ on a recurring basis as

of June 30, 2015 and 2014 The tables also set forth the respective levels to which the fair vajye measurements are
classified within the fair valye hierarchy.
June 30, 2015
Level ] Level 2 Leve] 3 Total
Mutual fund/debt investments $ 301677 3 - 5 - 8 301677
Equities 350,496 - - 390,496
Real estate 67,857 - - 67,857
Total assets at fair valye $ 760,030 s - 3 - § 760,030
June 30,2014
level | Level 2 Level3 Total
Mutual fund/debt investments $ 384434 g - 3 - § 384434
Equities 383,624 - - 383,624
Altemative strategies 7L172 - - 71,172
Real estate 58,646 - - 58,646
Total assets at fair value ¥ 89787 s - 5 - $ 897.87%

class
Jupe 30,2015
Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Appreciation

Cash and cash equivalents Y 16316 § 16316 § -

Equities 287,153 390,496 103,343

Mutual fund/debt nvestments 297415 301,677 4,262

Realestate ’ 63,707 67,857 4,150

—_— i

Total investments by 664,591 § 776,346 § 111,755

11




ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements - (Continued)

NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2014

Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Appreciation
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24182 % 24182 3 -
Equities 260,185 383,624 123,439
Mutual fund/debt investments 370,512 384,434 13,922
Realestate 49907 58 646 8,739
Allemnative Strategies 64,239 71,172 6,933
Total investments $ 769,025 § 922058 $ 153,033

NOTE 3 - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE, GRANTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Unconditional promises to give, grants and accounts receivable consist of the following:

2013 2014
Comprehensive Campaign $ 270,761 $ 216,000
Metro United Way 240,021 252,994
Horme Care 103,527 68,718
KIPDA 60,529 59,585
Other 54,088 27,607
Adult Day Care 49272 52,615
Retirement Research Fund 31,770 -
VOCA 24,051 26,761
Louisville Christian Community Centers, Inc. 18,346 9,670
Senior Companion Program 10,520 15,437
Louisville Bar A ssociation 6,700 -
Enployee Advances 650 335
Gross receivables 3 870235 3 729,722
Discounts (5,736 (5,736)
Allowance for doubtfii] accounts (5,000) (5,000
Allowance for doubtful unconditional promises to give (4,040) (4,640
Totalreceivables Y 855,459 § 714,946

All receivables other than the Comprehensive Campaign are expected to be collected within the next fiscal year.
Uncenditional promises to give relating to the Comprehensive Campaign are receivable ag follows:

June 30,
2015 2014
Receivable due within one year 3 81966 3§ 81,700
Receivable due in two to five years 188,795 134,300

Total 3 270,761 § 216,000




ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements - (Continued)

NOTE 4 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets consist of the following:
Years Ending June 30,

201s 2014
Fumiture and equipment $ —?62,606 3 _;56,650
362,606 426,650
Less: accumulated depreciation (400,999) (364,976)
Total fied assets $ 161,607 3 61,674

NOTE 5 - LINE OF CREDIT

On September 23, 2011 the Organization obtained a $j 50,000 line of credit with Fifih Third Bank, which was renewed
on December 16, 2613 and amended January 30, 2015. The line of credit matures on December 15, 2015 and is secured
by the investiment account. Interest on the outstanding balance is computed at a floating rate per annum equal to 2.50%
above the prime rate. At June 30,2015 and 2014, the outstanding balance due on the line of credit was $40,743 and $0.

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

Following is a summary of property held under capital lease:

Telephone system g 28,932
Less: Accumulated depreciation (12,537)
Net book value b 16,395

Future minimum lease payments under capital leases as of Jupe 30, 2015 are as follows:

Year ending June 30,
2016 5 1,789
2617 1,789
2018 1,641
Net minimum lease payments 5,219
Amount representing interest (1,365)

Present value of net minimum lease payments § 3854
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements - (Continued)

NOTE 7 - OPERATING LEASES

The Organization has various facilities and operating leases. For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, rem expense
under these leases was 385,161 and $7.410, respectively. During the year ending June 30, 2015, the Organization began

leasing office space for its administrative activities. The five year lease commenced on October 1, 2014, with monthly

Year ending June 30,
2016 $ 771712
2017 77,172
2018 76,997
2019 76,872
2020 18,464

§ 326,677

NOTE 8 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The amounts of net assets subject to temporary restrictions are as follows:

2015 2014

Metro United Way b 240,021 252,994
Retirement Research Fund 31,770 -
Louisville Bar Association 6,700 -
OASIS Institute 5617 8238
Humana Foundation - 30,000
Total temporarily restricted net assets 5 284,108 % 291,232
—_— e

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Organization provides a 403(b) pension plan (“the Plan™) whereby participants may contribute a portion of their
salary to the Plan. The Organization contributes 10% of the first 5% of each participant’s contribution. The Organization
may make additiona] coniributions to the accounts of eligible employees at the discretion of ElderServe, Inc.’s Board of
Directors. Participants are immediately vested in their contributions, with 100% vesting in ElderServe, Inc.’s

contributions afier four years of service. For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Organization contributed
$2,366 and $1,985, respectively, to the plan,
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New Albany, IN 47150

To the Officers and Directors of
ElderServe, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmeny Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the financial statements of ElderServe, Inc. (a2 nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financia} position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities, functiona) €xpenses, and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial Statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 23, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial Statements, we considered ElderServe, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financia) Statements, but not for the purpose of eXpressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of ElderServe, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 1Ot express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s intera] control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aljow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on g timely basis. A

possibility that a materia] misstatement of the entity’s financiaj statements will not be prevented, or detected ang corrected on
a timely basis. A Significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in interna] control that is Jess severe
than a materia] weakness, yet important enough to merit attentjon by those charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal contro] was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this sectiop and was not
designed to identify al deficiencies in internal control that might be materjal weaknesses or significant deficiencies, Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal contro] that we consider t0 be materia]
weaknesses, However, materia] weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

Q&%M Wo X 0, 'P(;LQ

Rodefer Moss & Co, PLLC
New Albany, Indiana
October 23, 2015

Indiana | Kentucky | Tennessee



Staff List

*Highest paid staff

elder
SERVE

Be Empowered.

Employee Name

Department

Berry, Trish

Oak and Acorn Services

Boone, Cindy

InHomeCare

Bright, Peggy

Senior Companion Program

Carpenter, Megan

OAR - Community Based

Cobb, Lisa

Development

Ellis, Curtis

OAR- Community Based

Emerson, Gina

Operations

Feltham, Dianne

OAR - Community Based

Gadd, Shannon

OAR - Social Services

Gilbert, Ronnie

HomeCare

Grasch, Cristeen

Development

Guenthner, Julie

Executive

Hatfield, Linette

OAR- Crime Victim Services

Helm, Rick

Oak and Acorn Building

Hight, Drew

HomeCare/Development

Hunter, Dorothy

Oak and Acorn Services

Kopatz, Tina Finance
Krebs, Megan Finance
Lewis, Ronald Finance
McDaniels, Marsha HomeCare
Perkins, Stacie Finance

Pfister, Imelda

Oak and Acorn Services

Sabelhaus, Kaycie

CATCH Program

Troy, Paul

OAR- Crime Victim Services

Willoughby, Sheila

Senior Companion Program






